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From: Mireles, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Mencio, Santos

Subject: FW: Free COVID-19 Testing on Campus
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From: "Office of the President, St. Mary's University"
Reply-To: Office of the President
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 12:02 P
To: "Mireles, Matthew"
Subject: Free COVID-19 Testing on Campus

Book an appointment before you leave for Thanksgiving.
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Nov. 12, 2020
To: St. Mary's University Community
From: Tom Mengler, St. Mary's University President

Subject: Free COVID-19 Testing on Campus

St. Mary’s University has partnered with Curative, Inc., to provide free COVID-19 testing for our
campus community.

Beginning Friday, Nov. 13, 2020, Curative will have a kiosk on campus in Lot J, adjacent to the
Alumni Athletics & Convocation Center, to offer no-cost, contactless, selfadministered COVID-
19 testing. The testing will be available by appointment from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m., on weekdays
through Wednesday, Nov. 25, 2020.

The test is a self-performed saliva test authorized by the FDA for emergency use to provide
surveillance testing for general asymptomatic populations that include collegeaged students.

Results from these COVID-19 tests are estimated to be available in 36 to 48 hours. Please note,
anyone already with COVID-19 symptoms is asked to contact your physician and, if
recommended by your physician, arrange for testing at a location that minimizes the risk of
exposure to others.

For students and employees not displaying symptoms, appointments for testing at the kiosk can be
made online through the Curative website.

Resident students are strongly encouraged to take a COVID-19 test no less than 48 hours prior to
departing the residence halls for the fall semester.

This screening benefits our community and helps to reassure those of you planning on visiting
family over the Thanksgiving break that you are COVID-19 free.

The Student Health Center asks that students who receive a positive COVID-19 result from the
kiosk to report it through the patient portal to continue to follow our current COVID-19 reporting
protocol. On-campus residents who test positive will have the opportunity to self-isolate on
campus before traveling home to help keep you and your family as safe as possible.

Employees receiving a positive COVID-19 result from the kiosk testing facility are asked to
follow our current COVID-19 reporting protocol and contact the Human Resources Office.

We hope that as many of you as possible will take advantage of this opportunity, and we wish you
all a safe and healthy Thanksgiving and winter break.

Book a Testing Appointment
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